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PROCUREMENT SERVICES 

ADDENDUM 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
The following shall clarify and/or modify the original bid document(s) as issued by the University of Louisville. 
 
1. Questions and Answers 
 

1. Q: ROTUNDA; Can we get the dimensions to the upper windows receiving red translucent films? 

A: Unknown currently. The winning proposal will have time to come and measure.  
 

2. Q: WOMEN AND MENS TEAM LOUNGE; Graphic board:  Do you envision the Graphic board as a direct print on 1/8 in 
ACM (Aluminum Composite Material), (Diebold) or other?  Is the sign printed as a single piece or in 3 separate pieces and 
if so, what is the spacing between each piece? 

 
A: Direct print on 1/8 ACM, could be one or 3 pieces, if multiple pieces, should be seamless. 

 
3. Q: RECRUITING LOUNGE / SOUOTH ELEVATION; SEG: We assume the fabric to be a poplin or canvas. Is this graphic to 

be backlit?  

A: No. 
 

4. Q: Is this a Davis Bacon project per the provided bid documents? 

A: No. 
 

5. Q: Can you please confirm if the work will be done in business hours and not in after hours? 

A: Could be either, need project completed by 7/15/2025. 
 

6. Q: MENS TEAM LOUNGE; Is this a printed ACM panel with logo and letters to be printed or the board with acrylic logo 
and letters?  
 
A: Acrylic with vinyl lettering. 

 
7. Q: What is the exact texture of the wall where the vinyl’s will be applied?   

 
A: The Recruiting Lounge features painted cinderblock walls, while the team dining room has an existing graphic mounted 
on a plastic backer board. We assume that the graphic can be removed and the plastic backer board reused.  
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8. Q: SILICONE EDGE FABRIC FRAME; 1.5” deep silicone edge fabric graphic frame, satin anodized returns - Is this a silicon 
frame with fabric print? 
 
A: Yes. 
 

9. All large signage above 48” x 96” (in length or width in one direction) will have noticeable seams throughout the 
signage/graphics for build - Is this acceptable? If not, will alternate fabricated solutions be accepted? 

 
A: Yes, alternates can be proposed 
 

10. Where any signage is called out to be 1/16” metal, can 1/8” or ¼” metal or acrylic be an acceptable substitute (it will be 
painted)? 

 
A: Yes, just needs to be indicated in the bid what the change would be.  
 

11. Is the ceiling where the rotunda bird head goes, hollow?  Are we sure solid enough to support anchor systems for the 
weight of that structure? 

 
A: We believe there is structure in place to support this.  

 
 
Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this and any addenda either with bid or by separate letter. Acknowledgement must be received 
in the Department of Procurement Services, Service Complex Building, University of Louisville no later than 03/20/2025 at 2:00PM, 
EST. If by separate letter, the following information must be placed in the lower left-hand corner of the envelope: 
 

Solicitation No.: RFP-020-25 

Title: Soccer Facility Graphics Update 

Due Date: 03/20/2025 

 
 
Authorized By:   

Procurement 
Services 

Jamie D. Peck 

 
Receipt Acknowledged: 

Company  

Signature  

Name (print)  

Date  
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